From: Phyllis Beaulieu

To: Sarauer Kim (AREVA Resources Canada)

Cc: info@nirb.ca; Don Carr; annollie@npc.nunavut.ca; "Bobby Suluk "; jayko@npc.nunavut.ca; “Tommy Owlijoot ";
"Brian Aglukark”

Subject: 091013 2BE-KIG0812 Acknowledgement of Amendment Application - Areva Resources Canada Inc.

Date: Friday, November 06, 2009 12:49:00 PM

The Nunavut Water Board hereby acknowledges receipt of a request to amend licence 2BE-
KIG0812 to include on-ice drilling. Currently your request is undergoing a preliminary technical
review. NPC and NIRB are requested to provide conformity and screening, as necessary.
Documents pertaining to this application are available from our ftp site at the following link:
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/1%20PRUC/2%20MINING%20AND%20MILLING/2B/2BE%20-

%20Exploration/2BE-KIG0812%20Areva/1%20APPLICATION/2009%20Amendment%204/

Regards,

Phyllis Beaulieu

Manager of Licensing

Nunavut Water Board

P.O. Box 119

Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0

Phone: (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26

Fax: (867) 360-6369

Email: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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